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PROPOSAL FORM 
MARINE HULL INSURANCE 

 
(The liability of the Company does not commence until this proposal has been accepted by the Company and the premium paid) 

 

1. Information given herein will be treated in strict Confidence. 

2. Put a ( ) mark wherever applicable. 
3. If space is not sufficient in any column, please give details on a separate sheet of paper. 
4. Kindly answer all questions completely in order to help us to serve you better. 

 

Broker/Agent Name  Code  

Proposer’s (Owner’s) Name:  

 

Address:  

 

Name of Vessel 
Type of 
Vessel 

Gross Reg. 
Tonnage 

Registered 
Length 

Registered 
Breadth 

Registered 
Depth 

Draft 

       

Name of Builders Place where built Material of which built 
If built of wood state 
whether Copper Sheathed 
or not 

Year in which 
built 

     

Year Purchased 
Price paid by 
Proposer 

Present market value of 
Amount Proposed for 
Insurance (PGK.) 

Hull Machinery Hull & Machinery 

 
    

  Value of accessories if any  
(Specify) PGK. 
 

Accessories 
 
Total    

Port of Registry Name of Registration Authority 
Number of Registration 
Certificates 

By Whom, Where and 
When was the Vessels last 
surveyed 

    

1. Is the vessel classed with a recognized     
Classification society? If so, state symbols   
assigned. 

 

 

2. Is the vessel licensed or approved by any    local 
authority? If so, please give full particulars 

 

 

 

3. Is the Vessel equipped with  
    (a) Windlass?                      d) Collision Bulk head 

    (b) Rubbing Bands             (e) Double bottom   
                                                     (State  Type) 
    (c) Fire Fighting Appliances? 

 
a)_________________  d)________________ 

b)_________________  e)________________ 

c)_________________ 

4. Is the vessel covered in Forward Aft and   
    Round Sides. 

 

5. State the cruising speed of the vessel 
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6. State the reason for the difference between  
purchase price and amount   proposed for insurance. 

 

 

PARTICULARS OF ENGINE /MACHINERY 

Maker’s 
Name 

Type of Engine 
& whether air 
cooled or water 
cooled 

Fuel used 
& quantity 
on board 

Is Reverse 
Gear 
Provided 

No. of 
Propellers 

Horse 
Power 

No. of 
Cylinders 

Type of Engine 
Casting 

       
 

 

PARTICULARS RELATING TO EMPLOYMENT OF THE VESSEL: 

1. For what purpose is the vessel used? 
    If the vessel is trading give full particular of the trade 

engaged in. 

 

2. For what geographical limits is insurance required? 
    (i)  State also the distance from the shore. 

    (ii) As the insurance of the vessel will be  
restricted to the above geographical limits it is 
important to state your requirement clearly. 

 

 

3. Will the vessel be laid up during the rainy season?  
   
 If so (a) Where will it be laid up 
            
         (b) Period for which it will be laid up 

 

(a) 
 

(b) 

4. Does the Vessel ever undertake any tow? 
    If so, please attach form used by you laying down 

conditions on which towage is accepted. 

 

 

PARTICULARS OF MASTER CREW 

1. (a) Is the vessel under the charge of a qualified 
master? 
(b) State his qualifications. 
 
(c) How long has he been in your employ? 
 
(d) Will he live aboard the vessel? 
 
(e) if not incharge of a qualified master state  
     brief details of the person who will be in     
     charge of the vessel. 

 
[a] 

[b] 

[c] 

 
[d] 

 
[e] 

2. What is the total number of crew on board the vessel? 
 
 

GENERAL 

1. (a) What accidents have happened during the past five 
years to any vessel owned by you? 
 
(b) If any, which of them have occurred in  
     connection with the vessel herein proposed? 
 
(c) Please furnish the Premium and claim (Paid and 
outstanding) year wise for the last 5 years. 

 
[a] 

 
[b] 

 
[c] 
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2.  Has any company or insurer in respect of any of the 
risks to which this proposal applies -  

(a) Declined to insure you? 

(b) Refused to renew your insurance? 

(c) Increased your Premium on renewal? 

 
 
[a]  

[b]  

[c]  

 

 

3. Is the vessel at present insured with any other insurer? 
If so, please give name of the insurer and brief details of 
the cover. 

 

4. State the risk against which you wish to insure the vessel. 
 

5. For what period or voyage is the insurance required?               From ____________________ 

                                                                                                       To   ______________________ 

 
I/We hereby declare that the statements, answers and particulars given by me / us in this proposal form are true 

to the best of my / our knowledge and belief. It is hereby understood and agreed that the statements, answers 

and particulars provided hereinabove are the basis on which this insurance is being granted and that if, after the 

insurance is effected, it is found that any of the statements, answers or particulars are incorrect or untrue in any 

respect, the Company shall have no liability under this insurance.  

 

I/We agree and undertake to convey to the Liberty Assurance Limited any additions/alterations carried out in the 

risk proposed for insurance after submission of this proposal form. 

 
Place: 
 
Date:                                                                                                                                     Signature of Proposer 

 
 

IMPORTANT NOTE 

1. Specimen copy of the Policy Form and other terms applicable to risk is available, on request 
by the Proposer. 
 

2. Please note that the above is for your general information only. For further details and 
specific information, please refer to the Policy whose terms and conditions, exceptions, 
clauses and warranties are applicable to this insurance. 
 

3. The Policy holder shall keep a record of all information including copies of letters supplied to 
the insurers for the purpose of entering into the contract. A copy of the completed Proposal 
Form will be supplied to the Proposer on request after its completion 
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